AGENDA

Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the
former Capitola Redevelopment Agency

Friday, October 2, 2015
4:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Katie Cattan — Employee Representative of the Former Capitola Redevelopment Agency
Zach Friend — Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors

Mary Hart — Santa Cruz County Office of Education

Jeff Maxwell — Central Fire Protection District

Gayle Ortiz — Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors’ Appointment

Gary Reece — Cabrillo College Appointment

Michael Termini — Mayor’s Appointment

2. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approve Minutes — February 2, 2015

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

General Government items are intended to provide an opportunity for public discussion of each
item listed. The following procedure is followed for each General Government item: 1) Staff
explanation; 2) Board questions; 3) Public comment; 4) Board deliberation; 5) Decision.

A. Approval of the Successor Agency Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the period
from January 1, 2016 to June 30, 2016 (ROPS 15-16B) and associated Resolution 2015-02.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve ROPS 15-16B and adopt Resolution 2015-02.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Oral Communications allows time for members of the Public to address the City Council on any
item not on the Agenda. Presentations will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Individuals
may not speak more than once during Oral Communications. All speakers must address the
entire legislative body and will not be permitted to engage in dialogue. All speakers are requested
to print their name on the sign-in sheet located at the podium so that their name may be
accurately recorded in the minutes.

5. ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the next meeting of the Oversight Board of the City of Capitola, as Successor Agency
to the former Capitola Redevelopment Agency, to be determined.



Oversight Board of the Capitola Successor Agency Agenda
Friday October 2, 2015

Agenda and Agenda Packet Materials: The Oversight Board for the Capitola Successor Agency Agenda and the
complete agenda packet are available on the Internet at the City’s website: www.cityofcapitola.org. Agendas are
also available at the City Hall located at 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola.

Agenda Document Review: The complete agenda packet is available at City Hall prior to the meeting. If you need
more information, contact the Finance Department at 831-475-7300.

Agenda Materials Distributed after Distribution of the Agenda Packet: Pursuant to Government Code
§54957.5, materials related to an agenda item submitted after distribution of the agenda packet are available for
public inspection at the Reception Office at City Hall, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California, during normal
business hours.

Americans with Disabilities Act: Disability-related aids or services are available to enable persons with a
disability to participate in this meeting consistent with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Assisted
listening devices are available for individuals with hearing impairments at the meeting in the City Council
Chambers. Should you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting due to a disability, please
contact the City Clerk’s office at least 24-hours in advance of the meeting at 831-475-7300. In an effort to
accommodate individuals with environmental sensitivities, attendees are requested to refrain from wearing
perfumes and other scented products.



MINUTES

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA, AS
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO FORMER CAPITOLA
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

FEBRUARY 17, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Chairperson Michael Termini (late)
Board Members: Gayle Ortiz,
Maxwell, and Gary Reece

ABSENT: Board Member: Katie Catt

2. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes — September

iend, Mary Hart, Jeff

3. GENERAL GOVERNMENT/P

A. Approval of the C Dbligation Payment Schedule for
the period frg ] > 015 (ROPS 15-16A) and

as approved with the following adjustment:
mended to change the Administrative Allowance from
IS motion was approved unanimously.

Adjourned to next meeting, date to be determined.

Michael Termini, Chair



OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA,
AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER
CAPITOLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MEETING OF OCTOBER 2, 2015

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION
PAYMENTS SCHEDULE FOR JANUARY 1, 2016 TO JUNE 30, 2016 (ROPS 15-16B)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the period from
January 1, to June 30, 2016 (ROPS 15-16B).

BACKGROUND: In Accordance with ABX1 26, the City of Capitola Successor Agency is required to
adopt a ROPS for each six-month period. AB 1484 requires the Successor Agency to submit ROPS 15-
16B to the California Department of Finance by October 5, 2015. ROPS 15-16A was approved
unanimously by the Successor Agency on September 10, 2015. The attached ROPS is now subject to
approval by the Oversight Board. ROPS 15-16B has been updated to reflect the recently approved
legislation under Senate Bill 107. The Oversight Board has included the Re-entered loan agreement
obligation on every previous ROPS and ROPS 15-16B will begin the repayment process for the
$618,028. Consistent with previous Oversight Board direction, the interest rate on the $618,028 loan
has been reduced to the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) rate. The updated ROPS will also
increase the administrative allowance by $10,000 to reflect the possibility of attorney fees related to a
potential meet and confer process with the Department of Finance should the loan be contested by
DOF. That administrative allowance still reflects a significant decrease from the statutory maximum
allowance of $250,000 a year.

DISCUSSION: The recommended submission for ROPS 15-16B is $425,883. This includes continued
funding of $51,012 to the Housing Authority Rental Subsidy, $50,000 for the Castle/Millennium Housing
Project, $114,871 for repayment of the $618,028 City Loan and Repayment Agreement, and an
administrative allowance of $35,000. Additionally, ROPS 15-16B includes $175,000 for ADA work
related to the City/Successor Agency Settlement Agreement for Rispin/Peery Parks.

Funding for this ROPS includes use of $45,939 of previously approved but undistributed ROPS 14-15B
funds and a request for $379,944 of current Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF)
distributions. The existing balance of $45,939 is primarily the result of unused funds from the prior
ROPS period, consisting of $29,428 of undistributed Castle Mobile Home Park/Millennium Housing
funds and $16,511 of surplus funding for the Library Trust Fund due to the interest earned in the Fund
that reduced the City’s overall obligation.

FISCAL IMPACT: Adoption of this ROPS allows the Successor Agency to make payments on listed
obligations during the next six month time period. The full financial impact on the City and the Successor




10-2-15 AGENDA REPORT: RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENTS SCHEDULE

Agency will not be known until after the Oversight Board and the Department of Finance completes the
review and approval process in accordance with ABX1 26.

ATTACHMENT:

1. Recognized Obligations Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B), January 1, 2016 — June 30, 2016
2. Resolution 2015-02 — Recognized Obligation Payments Schedule, January 1, 2016 — June 30,

2016

Report Prepared By: Mark C. Welch Reviewed and Forwarded
Finance Director By City Manager/Executive Director




CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY
FOR THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA
APPROVING THE RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR THE
PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2016 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2016, AND
MAKING RELATED FINDINGS AND DECLARATIONS AND TAKING RELATED
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

WHEREAS, on December 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court delivered its decision
in California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, finding ABx1 26 (the "Dissolution Act")
largely constitutional; and

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2012, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill
AB 1484 (“AB 1484”), modifying many of the provisions of ABx1 26 and establishing several
new procedural deadlines; and

WHEREAS, under the Dissolution Act, the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment
Agency of the City of Capitola (the "Successor Agency") must prepare a "Recognized Obligation
Payment Schedule" ("ROPS") that enumerates the enforceable obligations and expenses of the
Successor Agency for specified six-month intervals; and

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34177(1)((1) and (2)) was amended by
AB1484, adding 34177(1)(3)(m), to require the Successor Agency to submit a Ninth
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule ("ROPS 15-16B") for the period beginning January 1,
2016 and ending June 30, 2016 to the State of California Department of Finance, and to make
associated notifications and distributions after approval by the Oversight Board, no later than
October 5, 2015; and

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2015, the Capitola City Council, in its capacity as the
governing board of the Successor Agency, approved ROPS 15-16B for the six-month period
ending June 30, 2016 (a copy of which is on file with the City Clerk); and

WHEREAS, under the Dissolution Act, ROPS 15-16B must be submitted to the
Successor Agency's oversight board (the "Oversight Board") for Oversight Board approval; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Dissolution Act, the duly constituted Oversight Board met at
a duly noticed public meeting on October 2, 2015 to consider approval of the ROPS 15-16B,
among other approvals; and

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2012, the Oversight Board authorized and directed the
Successor Agency to enter into any agreements and amendments to agreements necessary to
memorialize and implement the agreements and obligations in the First ROPS thereby re-
entering those agreements, including the re-entered agreement shown in Line 3 of ROPS 15-
16B; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Health & Safety Code Sections 34177(1)(2)(B) and
34179(f), the Successor Agency shall submit the approved ROPS 15-16B to the Santa Cruz
County Chief Administrative Officer, the Santa Cruz County Auditor-Controller, and the State
Department of Finance and posted the proposed ROPS 15-16B on its web site; and

WHEREAS, the accompanying staff report provides supporting information upon which
the actions set forth in this Resolution are based.



CAPITOLA SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-02

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board hereby finds,
resolves, and determines as follows:

SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct, and, together with information
provided by the Successor Agency staff and the public, form the basis for the approvals,
findings, resolutions, and determinations set forth below.

SECTION 2. The Oversight Board hereby approves ROPS 15-16B for the period
beginning January 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2016 in the form presented to the Oversight
Board and attached hereto as Exhibit A, including the agreements and obligations described in
ROPS 15-16B, and hereby determines that such agreements and obligations constitute
"enforceable obligations" and "recognized obligations" for all purposes of the Dissolution Act.

SECTION 3. The Oversight Board has examined the items contained on ROPS 15-16B
and finds that each of them is necessary for the continued maintenance and preservation of
property owned by the Successor Agency until disposition and liquidation, the continued
administration of the enforceable obligations herein approved by the Oversight Board, or the
expeditious wind-down of the affairs of the Dissolved RDA by the Successor Agency.

SECTION 4. The Successor Agency is authorized and directed to enter into any
agreements and amendments to agreements necessary to memorialize and implement the
agreements and obligations in ROPS 15-16B and herein approved by the Oversight Board.

SECTION 5. The Oversight Board authorizes and directs the Successor Agency staff
to take all actions necessary under the Dissolution Act to post the ROPS 15-16B on the
Successor Agency website, transmit the ROPS15-16B to the Santa Cruz County Auditor-
Controller, the State Controller, and the State Department of Finance, and to take any other
administrative actions to ensure the validity of the ROPS 15-16B and the validity of any
enforceable obligations approved by the Oversight Board in this Resolution.

SECTION 6. The Oversight Board approves the payment scheduled attached hereto
as Exhibit B for ROPS 15-16B Line 3, the re-entered agreement for the $618,028 Loan and
Repayment Agreement.

SECTION 7. This Resolution shall take effect at the time and in the manner prescribed
in Health and Safety Code Section 34177(m).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2" day of October 2015, by the Members of the
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency for the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola
with the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Michael Termini Chair

Mark C. Welch, Oversight Board
Designated Communication Official



Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16B) - Summary
Filed for the January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016 Period

Name of Successor Agency: Capitola

Name of County: Santa Cruz

Current Period Requested Funding for Outstanding Debt or Obligation

Six-Month Total

Enforceable Obligations Funded with Non-Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) Funding

A  Sources (B+C+D): $ -
B Bond Proceeds Funding (ROPS Detail) -
C Reserve Balance Funding (ROPS Detail) -
D Other Funding (ROPS Detail) -
E Enforceable Obligations Funded with RPTTF Funding (F+G): $ 425,883
F Non-Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail) 390,883
G Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail) 35,000
H  Total Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): $ 425,883
Successor Agency Self-Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding
| Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 425,883
J  Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column S) (45,939)
K  Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (I-J) $ 379,944
County Auditor Controller Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding
L  Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 425 883
M  Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column AA) E
N  Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (L-M) 425,883
Certification of Oversight Board Chairman: Michael Termini Oversight Board Chairman
Pursuant to Section 34177 (m) of the Health and Safety code, | ]
hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized Name Title
Obligation Payment Schedule for the above named agency. s/
Signature Date



Eary
1aloid ejopden isiig 1 yay| Pt 01 palgns | 8102088 PLOZIOEE uoneB)

000'sLL 000'5L1
_.l LLozary
z10zZi7Z
LL0ZBLE
LLOZIZLIS

ETNPT] [ETTERETE)
pun 1504 xe ) Auadasd JuaLIdORABPSY-UON
2ainog Bujpun
d o N w a M r 1 H F) 4 3 a ) 8 [7

(ssefjog BjoupA ul sjunowy poday)
9102 '0€ sunr yBnosy) g0z ‘| Aenuep
Ie1eq SdOY - (891-61 SJOY) 8inpayas juswied uonebiqo paziuBooay ejoydes




698'sy

$

(01- 6 - 8 + L) @oue|eg YseD s|qejieAy pajewns3 Buipug

(s)pouad ainyny Joj onIeSal
SE PAINgUISIP SIUNOWE 8L} apnjoul AU PINOYS PaulE)al JUnowe 41 | 4y
(5L/1LE/Z) @1eWNST) 9oUEjRg YSED B|qE|IBAY JO UOHUBIAY |

0L '89L

(sinerL
ajewps3) suonebliqo ajqeesiojul y9L-51 SJOY 10j sainypuadxgy

101’891

510z aunp Buunp Jajioauod-iolpny Aunod
BU) WoJj UoNNAUISIP Y91-G1 SJOY BU} O} 1) PINOYS SJUNOWE 4] | d¥
(SL/1LE/Z) 81eWRST) awodulanUaAeY

698'8Y

(9+s=Hpue'sd+vd+PH=4'9+¥=9'3'a ‘D)
(S1/L0/20 1EMOY) @duejeg yse) ajqejieAy Bujuuibeg

L

(SL/LEZL - SLILO/LO) @JBWRST V9L-5L SJON

0£6'Z

(s-¥-€-Z+L=H'lP-c-ZT+1) =902
souejeg yseg olqe|ieAy |enoy Buipu3

Vdd Wwoi4

6E6'SY

pasinbas Aqua oN

S uwnjeg 'vdd Jo Hoday
auy) Ul Ydd 851-vL SJOY papodas-jjas ay) 0} 8l Pnoys junowe 41 | 4y
juaunsnipy pouad Joud J11dH 85k-¥L S4OM

(s)pouad aimny Joj anasal
SE pajnquisip SUNoWe ay} apnjoul Ajuo pjnoys paule}al Junowe 41 | 43
(S1/0€/90 [enjoy) souejeg ysed a|qe|ieAy Jo uojuaiey

ZL#
wiay| Joy asuadxe jsasau seybiy £y gas ue pue
'6# W) J0j BZH'6TS J0 ISanbal spuny Jamo)| 'y

way| Joj Juawwihed [euy Jamol ¥1'L15'9LS sioayeY

99929

) PUB 7 SUWINOD "vdd 0 Hoday ay) ul sainjpuadxa

[enjoe papodal [E)0) [enba pinoys pH snid gH ‘sjunowe 41 1 dy
(sir0€/90|

1enjay) suoneBliqo 8jqeadiojul g51-¥L SJOY 10} sainypuadxy

6#
wis)] Joj 628'E$ 0 411 dY Joud Juadsun ssa| gGL
-1 SdOY uo panoxdde £15'80g$ Jo pasodwo)

889'70¢

610z Aenuep Buunp Jejjonuog-Jolpny Aunod
8U} Wwoy uojnquisip 85L-¢L SdOY 8Ul 0} a1} pinoys sjunowe 41 | 44
(SL/0£/90 [ENYOY) BLWOIUBNUBADY

[4

LvB9

(5171010 [en}oY) @duejeg yseD sjqejieAy BujuuiBeg

b

(S1/0€/90 - S1/L0/LO) S|EMDY ASL-¥L SIOH

UjLpy
pue
UIWIPY/-UON

EERE-TT
'sjuBID
uay

(s)pouad
aimny Joj ansasal
SE panqusip
d11dy
SdOy J0ud

paulejal
saouejeq
41144 ¥aa pue
saoue|eq pouad
SdOy Jold

LLILO/LO Jaye Jo

uo panss| spuog

OL/LEZL
aiojeq 10
uo panss| spuog

dlidy

dayio

aouejeg

arlasay

speadoid puog

saoinog pund

pouad SdOY Aq uoneuuoju| eduejeg ysed

H

9

4

a

2

v

J2aUs sd1] a0UE[ER s 235 'WJ04 Sadue|eg yse? jo Joday auyl 93a|dwod 03 moy uo sdi 104 ‘uonedlqo ajqeadsosua ue Aq pasinbaa st sanuanal xel Apadoud wouy uawhed uaym Jo

a|qejiene s 924n0os Sulpuny JaYlo ou JudIxa ayl 01 Ajuo Ing ‘SdOY 3y uo Juawdhed Jo 931nos e se palsl| aq Aew (41 144) pun4 isna) xe] Auadosd Juawdojaaspay ‘(|) L£THE Uonas apo) AJajes pue yjjeay o} juensing

(saejj0@ 910YM Ul sjunowy Joday)
seouejeg yseg jo podey - (G91-51 SAOY) a|npayas Juswied uonebijqo paziubooay ejojiden




$ $ | ooo'oz $ | ooo'oz 000’02 yieg Asogandsry | €1
Tonioby
105599905 0} VEO'|
$ A fz
Pafoid
s wdopaag |
EIITLTE
$ $ s W SouaAy 1Ly | L)
BURMONY |
: $ & $ 2 s . anEERILEY | 0L
[ s BEY BT T 00005 $ | 00005 0008 = - 32 BUsnop Winiusin | &
B0l TS|
= s $|zi0s ZI0'MS $| 208 21018 = = - ey Busncyd | @
T e
L1501 Ls's var's S00'¥Z 500'v2 500'vZ E - 7 SloudeD 0ZL-0L | ¥
= . - = = 3 PO o7 | £
- - - - - SSpRd BORH |
[ + s [ ooo'se * | oo s 000'SL $ | oo0'se s | sce'sy o $ | Ligeez LIS $ | LisEez s|- s|- s} x| s]- s s
MUBLILOT VS laem) (osnz ey ajquiEAy (siio pazioyimy [CT ey s|quiEAY (L0 poTUSNY ey poTHSINY ey pazpoyIny ey pazpouyny | uopebyqoiqeq | e way
SUBSBLIO SN | W1 eduasap oy | pazyoyImy 10 ST gyqeyEAE 51 S3UDIIP B 1 pezpony 10 ¢ syEpEA 1 ouseN 10fud
oy ‘pazpoyine 1o Josse Jep R0 B + PAHQUSD ) ue se) 8 W 1) 1o Jasne] 1o FI0 [IE + PIIQRSIP
130 Spasx, B51-v 5dOH) auRIBLI0 B9 Sd0H)
reruoe o il dlldd ALLdy
aunelIg s|queay apqueay
(41LdH persanbay upuipy UpY-uoN EPUNY IO BIUR[EG BAIERY spesdoid puog
B94-51 SA0H 1950
@l pos wnouwy)
Vedd Uppy pue
LJUPY-UON YS 10N
Sumipuedx3 41148 seInypuedx3 411 dy-UoN
1 s _ ¥ 7 o _ d _ o _ N % [ _ 1 _ u _ T _ | W _ 2 _ f _ 3 _ a 2 8 v
“Ja0IIUOD) SIELS BY) PUE (DD) Je0UIU03-I0)pNE aﬂ..oo_

) Aa iipne o} 1oafans ase sys Aq papodas-ies sjuawiisnipe pousd Joud syl Jey) sauidads osie (€) 981 ¥E UOYES OSH uawisnpe powad Joud 85 1-¥i SIOH PaLIOda-PS 5.y'S Ay} AQ 19840 94 i pouad (3102 sunr yBnouul Asenuer) B91-G1 SJOY aU1 J0j panoidde (41 1d) pund jsnuy xe) Apsdoid aiudojanapay|
Jo nowe ayy “popad (g10Z aunp ybnosy Lenuer) 85 1-vlL SJON a4l 10} sanjipuadxe [Enoe sByl pue Bulpuny BgEiEAR [ENEE JIBY1L p ay) podas 0) pasinbay aie syS '(8) 98LYE LIRSS DSH ol luensing :(vdd) poliad Joiid des-yjog (vs) AoueBy Josseons 8§ I-vl SAOY

{S1e[log BjOUAN Uf SiunoLLy Hodey)
(e) sgLpE uondas (DSH) 8pod Alejes pue yyeaH o} juensing polad (5102 ‘o€ aunr ybnouy) GLOZ 'L Aenuer) g51-¥1L SJOM 8yl Joj papoday
sjuswisnipy pouad Joud jo Hoday - (881-G1 SJOW) ainpaipsg ewded uorebiap peziubooay ejolden




SjuaWWI0 531N

#wey

9102 '0€ aunr ybnoiy} 910z '+ Alenuer
S3JON - (891-G1 SdOY) @INpayds juswiAed uonebliqQ paziubooay ejojided




6/30/2010
6/30/2011
6/30/2012
6/30/2013
6/30/2014
6/30/2015
6/30/2016
6/30/2017
6/30/2018
6/30/2019
6/30/2020
6/30/2021

ROPS 15-16B Interest
ROPS 15-16B Principal

LAIF Interest Principal Payment  Principal Balance ROPS Request
0.56% 618,028.00
0.51%  3,151.94 618,028.00
0.38%  2,348.51 618,028.00
0.28%  1,730.48 618,028.00
0.23% 1,421.46 618,028.00
0.26%  1,606.87 618,028.00
0.26%  1,606.87 $103,004.67 515,023.33 15-16B S 114,870.80
0.26%  1,339.06 $103,004.67 412,018.67 16-17 $104,343.73
0.26% 1,071.25 $103,004.67 309,014.00 17-18 $ 104,075.92
0.26% 803.44 $103,004.67 206,009.33 18-19 $ 103,808.10
0.26% 535.62 $103,004.67 103,004.67 19-20 $ 103,540.29
0.26% 267.81 $103,004.67 - 20-21 $103,272.48
15,883.32 618,028.00 633,911.32
11,866.14
103,004.67
114,870.80
633,911.32

Total Obligation




